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NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONNISSION

REGION 11
et ROOSEVELY ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINDIS 60137

November 3, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: E. T, Pawlik, Director
Office of Investigstions, Field Office, Region 111

THRU : James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator

FROM: R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Engineering

B SUBJECT: STATEMENTS BY A FORMER MIDLAND EMPLOYEE (INDIVIDUAL 2)
OF POTENTIAL O1 INTEREST

Reference! 1. Memorandum to E. Pawlik from J. G. Keppler, dated
August 30, 1983

2. Memorandum to Region 111 Files from F. Hawkins,
deted feptember 27, 1983

3. Meworandum to Region 111 Files from F, Hawkins,
dated October 26, 1983

Our continuing special inspection of alleged Zack HVAC design and construction
deficiencies has identified an issve of potential interest to your orgenization.
Specifically, the individual stated that Zack management personnel had harassed
and intimidated him during performance of his duties. The individual was
employed at the Zack corporate office in Cicero from feptember through
November, 1982. Additionally, Individual Z stated that he was dismissed fion
his job with Zack because he had talked with J. Foster of this office,

A copy of the interview transcript is attached for your use. The issues
discussed above can be found on pages 51-58 of the transcript. Please contact
me if we can be of further assietance.

R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Engineering

Attachment: As stated
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